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UNITED S'TATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 1
1 CONGRESS STREET, SUITE 11OO

BOSTON, MASSACHUSFTTS 021 14-2023

August 27.2009

Alicia McDevit. Director
MEPA Office
Execulive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs
100 Cambridge Sitreet. Suite 900
Boston, MA 021.14

Mr. fuchard K. Suliivan, Jr.. Commissroner
Department of Conservation and Recreation
25I Causewa,v Street. Suite 600
Boston. MA02114

Ms. Laurie Burt. Commissione;:
Departrn ent of Envi ronmental Ilrotecti on
One Winter Street
Boston,  MA 02114

Ms. Katirteen M. Ijaskin. p.E.. ilxecutive uirector
Water Resources Commission
100 Cambridge Street. Surte 90t)
Boston.lr4A 0211,1,

Dear Ms McDevitt. Mr. Suilivan, Ms. Burt. and Ms. Baskin:

Recentiv we receil'ed a letter fro'm the National Park sen,ice regarding the proposedFramingham Birch Road well project (EoEEA #t4tg7). ili, proi".r is slated ro receiveAmerican Recoverl'and Reinves;tment Act (Stimulus ac0 fuodr,loo,rgh the Massachusetts stateRevolving Fund Program' The Nlational Park servic" 1"se*ic.") detailed severai concerns raisedthrough its evaluation of the Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) for the pro-iect. andasked that EPA wo;rk cooperatively with the Service in u."ui"*,of the Final En'ironmentallmpact Report GErR) to ensure that the project does not pose a direct and ad'erse impact to thefederally designated Wild and Sc.enic Sudbury River. 
r - --

EPA was not made aware of the lVlassachusetts Environmental policy Act notice for this projectuntil immediately before the deaclline for comments, and conseqpently did not comment on theDEIR. H'we'er, we wourd rike r-o bring severar concerns to your atlention.

EPA issues wastewatei discharge permits under the clean water Act,s National poliutantDischarge Elimination System opnesl to dischargers downstr"am of the proposed well project,including 'i/astewater treatment plants in wayland. borr.ord urd Bilierica. The permits for theseplants contain effluent limits thit are based on calcuiations of expected effluent diiution underiou'flow conditions 
.If the proporsed wellproject r"a,r""s ,iu"r flow, that reduction in river flon,will alter the assump'tions on w'Lic,h these permits' effluent limits were based. and will likejv lead
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to the need for EIPA to impose more suingent pennit limits to ensure compliance with water
quaiitl'standards. Such limi1s could have significant capital or operational cost implications.

EPA is also concemeci about the water qualiqv impacts from a potential reduction in flows in the
Sudbury fuver and in water ierveis at Lake Cochituate, which may result fiom operation of the
weils. The Masr;achusetts Department of C,onservation and Recreation (DCR) states in its Juiy
3 1. 2009 comment letter on thLe DEIR that recent research by the USGS, in cooperation with
DCR, rLndicates that the Upper: Sgdbury is already "highly depleted in summer months." DCR
also notes that during the summer and fall ctf 2007 the Sudbury' River fell below the proposed
well withdrawal rate during ttuee weeks befiryeen August and September. The proposed wells
would have the capacity to completely dry up the river during those times.

Furthermore. Section 7 o1'the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act (WSRA) prohibits the use of federal
alsistance for any water resources project that would have a "direct and adverse" effect on the
resource values lbr such a river. See l6 U.S.C. q D78. The Wild and Scenio Rivers Act is a
cross-cutting federal authority that must be appiied to State Revolving Funds and funds made
avaiiable through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. Compliance with federal
cross-cutting authorities is a grant condition that imposes an obligation on the State to compiv
with. and to ensure that recipients comply with, appiicable authorities. See 40 C.F.R.
$$  35 .3575-3585 .

Lastly. the project description provided in the August 7. 2009 certificate of the Secretary of
Energy and Envi:ronmental Aftars on the Dran EiR states thar the Town of Framingham lias
concluded thar th.e purpose of the project is to reduce the cost of purchasing water from the
MWRA by rehabrilitating and ffeating the Birch Road welis. This statement may raise concems
about the eligibility of this project to receive SRF funds. The intent of the DWSRF as stated in
numerc,us piaces in the SDW.^' is to protect public health by providing affordable financing for
projects to faciiitate compliance with national primary drinking water reguiations. We wouid like
to further discuss this particuler issue with the state.

EPA plans to evaiuate what steps EPA and the Massachusetts Department of Environmentai
Protectlon must take to fulfill section 7 of the WSRA. In the meantime. we strongly urge that the
State ensure that the FEIR firlly addresses the issues discussed above, including the potential
rmpacts of the proposed withdr:awal on water quaiiqv in the Sudbury River and Lake Cochituate,
potential impacts on downstream discharges. and the Wild and Scenic River status bf the
Sudburv River. V/e wtll work ',vith the National Park Service to review the FEIR to ensure that
these concems ar(3 adequateiy addressed. If you have any questions about this letter, please feei
free to contact me at (61 7) 91 8- 1502.

Sincerelly,

\/' ,-,., rU+'/t'L.----
Ken Mcra1l, Acthg Director
Office of Ecosvstem ProtectionL

J'amic Fosi:urgh, NPS
Gien Haas, MA DEP

Town of Wayland
Town of Framingham

Town of Concord
Town of Biilerica


